
July 29, 2025

PROJECT NAME: PLAYGROUND
PROJECT NUMBER: 2025070022
APPLICATION: DRC WAIVER REQUEST  #33055

1 DEPARTMENT:  FRMSH - FIRE MARSHAL REVIEW
REVIEW ITEM:  LDC 2.21.1.A  Major Site Plan
STATUS OF REVIEW:  INFO
REMARKS:  APPROVED

2 DEPARTMENT:  LUCURR - LAND USE CURRENT REVIEW
REVIEW ITEM:  LDC 2.21.1.A  Major Site Plan
STATUS OF REVIEW:  INFO
REMARKS:  Defer to Stormwater

3 DEPARTMENT:  ZONE - ZONING DEPARTMENT 
REVIEW ITEM:  LDC 2.21.1.A  Major Site Plan
STATUS OF REVIEW:  INFO
REMARKS:  Defer to stormwater

4 DEPARTMENT:  UTIL - MARION COUNTY UTILITIES
REVIEW ITEM:  LDC 2.21.1.A  Major Site Plan
STATUS OF REVIEW:  INFO
REMARKS:  APPROVED - Parcel 8010-0933-03 is located within the Marion County Utility Service Area 
and has immediate access to public water. The proposed project is for a playground, and no additional water 
or sewer demands are indicated that would necessitate utility connection at this time. 

Marion County Utilities has no objections to the waiver request for the Major Site Plan, as the proposed 
playground location does not impact existing or future utility infrastructure. 

Parcel is situated within the Secondary Springs Protection Zone and lies outside the Urban Growth Boundary.

5 DEPARTMENT:  ENGDRN - STORMWATER REVIEW
REVIEW ITEM:  LDC 2.21.1.A  Major Site Plan
STATUS OF REVIEW:  INFO
REMARKS:  CONDITIONAL APPROVAL subject to working with Stormwater staff under the following 
conditions: 1) The applicant must provide stormwater control of the additional runoff from the impervious 
coverage at the 100-year, 24-hour storm from the total impervious overage on the property. 2) A 
permit/inspection hold will be in effect until a sketch of the proposed stormwater controls is provided to 



2

Stormwater and approved. 3) A Final Hold will be in effect until: a) Stormwater staff conducts a final 
inspection. Please note that stormwater controls and all disturbed areas must have vegetative cover 
established at time of final inspection. b) The applicant must provide a final sketch, noting the horizontal 
extents and volume capacity of the stormwater controls. 4) The applicant will need to a) verify though a 
boundary survey that the concrete slab is not located within the drainage easement and b) remove any portion 
of the impervious area located within the drainage easement. 
The applicant owns a 0.23 -acre parcel (8010-0933-03) and according to the MCPA, there is approximately 
3,084 sf existing impervious area on-site. The applicant needs to address the 750 sf of impervious area added 
without a permit added for a playground. The total existing and proposed impervious area is 3,834 sf. The 
site will be approximately 328 sf over the allowed 35% (3,506 sf) per the Marion County LDC. According to 
code case 987617, a portion of the concrete slab is located within the drainage easement along the eastern 
property line which appears to be accurate according to the 2024 aerials. There is a Flood Prone Area on the 
property. Staff recommends approval with conditions.

Feel free to contact us at (352) 671-8686 or DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org with questions.

Sincerely,

Your Development Review Team
Office of the County Engineer 

mailto:DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org









